Heax now. And, abuays Cochleare

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

2013-05-14

Re: Declaration concerning Antenna Specification for:
Baha4
FCC ID QZ3Baha4

To whom it may concern

It is hereby declared that the product fulfils the requirement in FCC test relating to the antenna

type.
Evaluation criteria

Section 15.203 of the FCC rules and 7.1.2 of RSS-Gen state that the subject device must meet
at least one of the following criteria:

(a) Antenna must be permanently attached to the unit.

(b) Antenna must use a unique type of connector to attach the unit.

(c) Unit must be professionally installed. Installer shall be responsible for verifying that the
correct antenna is employed with the unit.

The device specified above confirms to the FCC recommendations for internal antenna type
described below:

Model No. of antenna: -NA-

Type of antenna: One permanently attached antenna, omnidirectional
Unique connector

Gain of the antenna: -8.1 dBi

Frequency range: 2404 - 2478 MHz

The mounting of the antenna is fixed to the radio module and no other antenna should be used.

Please contact me, if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely yours
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Jon Callerfjord

Director Q&R
MAILING ADDRESS VISITOR'S ADDRESS TELEPHONE TELEFAX E-MAIL INTERNET REG.No.
Konstruktionsvagen 14 Konstruktionsvagen 14
SE-435 33 Mdinlycke Mdinlycke +46-31-792 44 00 +46-31-792 46 95 info@cochlear.com www.cochlear.com 556561-7114

SWEDEN
VAT No. SE556561711401



